
 

 

           Meeting Notice  
 

 

The next meeting of the Gunnison Valley 
Transportation Authority (RTA) will take place: 

June 30, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. 
In the Crested Butte Council Chambers 

located in the Crested Butte Town Offices, 
507 Maroon Avenue in Crested Butte. 

 

For copies of the agenda and minutes of 
previous meetings, please go to 

www.gunnisonvalleyrta.org/meetings  
or call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111. 

 

Two or more County Commissioners may be in 
attendance at this meeting. 

 

Also, three or more RTA Board Members may attend the monthly 
Mayor/Manager meetings which are held at noon on the first Thursday of each 

month – call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111 for the next meeting location.  

1



AGENDA – JUNE 30, 2023 
GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

CRESTED BUTTE TOWN OFFICES 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 8:00 A.M. 

8:00 A. INTRODUCTION  

CONSENT AGENDA – motion & decision requested to approve the consent agenda 

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
C. APPROVAL OF MAY 5, 2023 MEETING MINUTES
D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT
E. CORRESPONDENCE

1) Letter of Recommendation – Alpine Express

F. OLD BUSINESS
1) Air program reports
2) Bus program reports 

REGULAR AGENDA 

8:05 F. OLD BUSINESS - continued 
3) Airport update – Rick Lamport
4) Tourism and Prosperity Partnership report – John Norton
5) Bus service update – Scott Truex, Jon Galle & Tasha Cifuentes
6) Bus Storage Facility Construction update – Scott Truex & Leia Morrison
7) 2023 spring and summer air service update – Bill Tomcich

8:30 G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

8:35 H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF 

8:40 I. NEW BUSINESS 
1) 2022-23 Winter Airport survey – Report from David Becher, RRC Associates
2) 2023-24 Winter air service discussion
3) Authorization for Board Chair to sign a contract with United Airlines for winter

2023-24 air service between Gunnison and Houston – Bill Tomcich and Scott Truex
– motion and decision requested

4) Authorization for Board Chair to sign a contract with American Airlines for winter
2023-24 air service between Gunnison and Dallas – Bill Tomcich and Scott Truex –
possible motion and decision requested

5) JSX update & discussion – Bill Tomcich and Scott Truex
6) Award contract for concrete apron at 905 W. Evans Maintenance Facility – Leia

Morrison & Scott Truex –motion & decision requested

2



7) Set Winter 2023-24 Commuter Bus Schedule – Scott Truex – motion and decision 
requested  

8) Resolution Number 3, Series 2023 – A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OF REAL PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY – motion and decision requested 
 

 

9:35 J. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING  
 
Next Meeting – August 11, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. in the Gunnison County Courthouse.   
 
All times are approximate – the meeting may move more quickly or more slowly than indicated. 
 

 

3



GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
MEETING MINUTES  

May 5, 2023 
Gunnison County  

A. INTRODUCTION 
Janet Farmer called the meeting to order at 8:03 am 
Board members in attendance: Janet Farmer, Jason MacMillan (ZOOM), Liz Smith, Laura 
Puckett Daniels, Jim Miles, Anna Fenerty, Steve Morris 
 
Also present are Scott Truex, Leia Morrison, Bill Tomcich (Air Planners), Jon Galle (Alpine 
Express), Danny Bartelli, John Norton (ZOOM), Cindy Barbour (Alpine Express), and 
community members  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
C. APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 17TH  MEETING MINUTES  
D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT 
E. CORRESPONDENCE 
F. OLD BUSINESS 
2) Air program reports  
3) Bus program reports 

 
Liz Smith moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Anna Fenerty seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
F. OLD BUSINESS 
 
3) Airport Update  
No report. 
 
4) Tourism and Prosperity Partnership Association - John Norton reported that we had a great 
winter until March. Inflation and increased costs have slowed business across all markets. 
Jason MacMillan asked if we are getting back to a pre-pandemic baseline. Norton reported that 
this winter was our best ever regarding lodging revenues. He believes we are stronger than our 
pre-pandemic numbers.  
 
5)Bus service update  
Scott Truex reported that in March, we set a new record; we carried over 41,0000 people, up 
32% over the previous year. YTD, we are up 41%. All of the last 12 months have been record 
numbers for us. In April, the RTA increased service by nine round trips (from 19 to 28). If the 
board can make it, there will be a Crested Butte Transportation Planning Meeting on June 12th 

4



from 9-12. Scott reported that we are occupying another Lazy K unit with a driver, with another 
driver expected next month.  
 
 
6) Update on Bus Purchase 
Scott Truex reported that our first new bus arrived last Monday. The second bus only made it to 
Fargo but had to turn around for repairs. The bus will receive decals, be prepped for service 
within the next 10 days, and be in service by the end of the month.  
 
 
7) 2022-23 winter air service update 
Bill Tomcich gave the board a handout summarizing the total winter passenger counts, available 
seats, and load factors. He reported that the MRG for Houston did a lot better than expected. 
Because the fare was stronger in March and the fuel prices lower, it impacted the MRG 
positively, and we will owe less than $12,000. However, American out of DFW did meet the 
$300,000 MRG in January.  
 
9) 2023 Summer Air Service Update 
Bill Tomcich reported that we are now down to one daily flight on United but will return to two 
flights daily in June. There will be a Houston flight on weekends during the summer. On May 
25th, JSX resumes. At the next board meeting, we will talk about the contracts. Scott Truex 
asked if we would like to approach JSX again about flights to Austin next winter and ask that 
flights be loaded earlier. The board agreed with the idea of approaching JSX and if they are 
amenable, then this will appear on a future agenda for discussion. Bill Tomcich said air travel is 
up 18% and that the E175 upgrade will happen on Friday, June 2nd.  
 
10) 2023 Airport survey  
Bill Tomcich reported that the airport survey had been wrapped up. David Becher from RRC will 
report the findings to the board at the June meeting.  
 
11) Bus Storage Facility Construction Update 
Scott Truex reported on the progress of the facility construction. Concrete work will start in early 
June, taking about a week.  The domestic water line is complete. Fencing is scheduled for the 
end of May. We expect the facility to be operational in late June.  
 
12) Gunnison Transit Center Discussion 
Leia met with the Gunnison City Council on April 11th. Due to citizen turnout, the council has 
decided to refrain from further discussing this location. Scott assured the board that the RTA 
doesn’t need a transit center at this time, and operations will continue as it has. Scott Truex 
suggests we talk to the City about their zoning to allow for a transit center in the future. With 
current zoning, the only area allowing a transit center is in the commercial zone (south of 
Highway 50). Scott Truex also recommended to the board that our transportation plan be 
updated. He would like to start this process this fall and budget for it in 2024. We did need to 
withdraw our grant applications and asked that the board move to do so. Liz Smith asked what 

5



we would do for public outreach and input or future discussion. Scott Truex said that we would 
have to work with the city through the planning process. The Town of Crested Butte and Mt. 
Crested Butte built their own transit centers. It is in their Master Plan, so it will need to be a city 
initiative to talk to their citizens about it.  
 
Anna Fenerty moved to withdraw all federal CDS and Section5339 grant applications 
meant for the Gunnison Multi-modal Transit Center construction.  Laura Puckett Daniels 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
13) Capital purchases  
Scott Truex reported that the bus stop shelter installations are complete.   
We now have an RFP for aprons at the Gunnison maintenance facility, and that RFP will be in 
the papers next week.  
 
G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
Celeste Helminski from the Gunnison Chamber of Commerce commended the RTA for their 
service and for the new bus shelters.  
 
H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF 
Jim Miles apologized for missing previous board meetings.  
 
Scott Truex informed the board that the governor had amended the statutes for RTA’s to collect 
more sales tax (increasing the maximum to 2%.)  
 
I. New Business 
 

1) Review of the contract with AEX, Inc. – decision regarding a 12-month extension of the 
contract with AEX for the 2024 commuter bus service.  After discussion, no action was 
taken, allowing the contract to automatically renew.   

 
2) Request from the Whetstone Industrial Park to allow residential use on the lot next to our 

new bus storage facility (Lot #9)  Allow residential use  
Jim Miles moved to vote in favor of the amendment to the covenants to allow residential 
use on Lot #9 of the Whetstone Industrial Park if Mountain Express agrees. Laura Puckett 
Daniels seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 

3) Request to consider moving the June meeting from June 16th to June 30th 
Liz Smith moved to move the June Meeting from June 16th to June 30th. Anna Fenerty 
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:59 am. 

6



 

 

May, 2023 - Financial Report: 
 

 

This report was prepared for the GVRTA Board of Directors on June 22, 2023 with 
information provided by the County Finance Department and shows posted 
revenues through April, 2023 and expenditures through May, 2023.   

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

  

7



GVRTA Fund Reports: 

 

  

  

8



GVRTA Fund Reports:  

  

9



Summary of all Funds  

 

 

10



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 8, 2023 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Alpine Express (a subsidiary of CoWest Transportation, LLC) has been providing excellent service for the 
Gunnison Valley RTA for the past thirteen years.  The RTA contracts with Alpine Express to use our 
vehicles to provide commuter bus service between Gunnison and Mt. Crested Butte, Colorado.  Alpine 
Express is responsible for all aspects of providing the service including staffing of drivers, dispatch, 
supervisors, and providing vehicle maintenance on our fleet of commuter coaches.   
 
We currently have ten MCI D4500 Commuter Coaches, eight of which are powered by compressed 
natural gas and two by diesel fuel.  These vehicles range in age from zero to seven years old and the 
oldest vehicles have over 500,000 miles on them.   
 
Alpine Express maintains our fleet of vehicles such that the oldest vehicles run just as well as the 
newest.  Alpine Express Chief Mechanic Danny Bartelli is knowledgeable, engaging, and cares deeply 
about our fleet.  His expertise is an essential part of our operations and I highly recommend CoWest for 
their ability to maintain our fleet. 
 
The Gunnison Valley RTA has a very strong partnership with Alpine Express and our community benefits 
greatly from this relationship. 
 
Please contact me with any questions.  Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Scott Truex, 
Executive Director 
Gunnison Valley RTA 
 
 
 
 

11



Air Program Reports – Summer, 2023 

All Flights – Total Seats Sold vs. prevoius four years 

 

 

All Flights – Total Load Factor vs. previous four years 

 

12



Bus program reports – May, 2023 
 

 
 
 

Passengers by Stop – Spring/Summer, 2023: 
 

 
  

13



Passenger Boardings by Time – Spring/Summer, 2023: 

 

14



 

 
Late/Missed Runs & Incidents – April/May, 2023 

 

 

15



GVRTA 2023 Emissions Analysis

 

  

16



2023 Miles per Bus: 

 
 

2023 Repairs per Bus: 

  
 

Senior Transportation Report 

 

17



  Gunnison Valley RTA Bus Facility 
  Page 1 of 5 

Gunnison Valley RTA Bus 
Facility 
100 Bifano Rd. 
Crested Butte, CO 81224 

  

Project Status Report 

06/20/2023 
Potential change orders: 
Fence relocation 

Change Orders 
Change order #1 $1,570 – addition of Knox box and Knox switch 

Change Order #2 $71,535 – Use preferred local contractors 

Change Order #3 $0 – Construction time extension 

Change Order #4 $7,076 - Additional 220 outlets 

Change Order #5 $11,220.00 - Excavation and backfill for fire line inspection 

Request For Information 
RFI#-9 grading at NE man door - Answered 

RFI#-10 Mezzanine and Reflective Ceiling Plan below Mezzanine - Answered 

RFI#-11 trench drain insulation – Answered 

RFI#12 Light occupancy sensors – Answered 

RFI#13 Garage door opener circuits - Answered 

RFI#14 Washsink clearance - Answered 

RFI#15 Exhaust fan structure - Answered 

RFI#16 Meter housing wire size - Answered 

Submittals pending 

Submittals reviewed 

030000 – concrete mix designs 

030516 – under slab vapor barrier materials, accessories, installation instructions 

033100 – rebar shop drawings 

042613 – Masonry veneer product, accessories 
042613 - CMU product data  resubmittal  

072100 – thermal insulation foundation and under slab 
081113 – interior doors  

083613 – Overhead sectional doors product data and shop drawings 

087100 – door hardware product data  

099123 – Interior paint 

102800 – Toilet, Bath, and Laundry Accessories 

18



  Gunnison Valley RTA Bus Facility 
  Page 2 of 5 

104400 - Fire Protection Specialties 

118129 – facility fall protection substitution request and product data 

133419 – PEMB reactions and shop drawings 

220000 – water softener 

233416 - Exhaust fans product data 

233416 - Exhaust fans product data - resubmittal 

237433 - Make-up-air units product data 

238200 – convection unit heaters 

260923 - Lighting controls 

262416 - Pedestal meter product data 

262416 – Pedestal meter re-submittal 

262416 – Electrical panels 

265100 – Lighting substitution request and product data 

265100 – Lighting and controls re-submittal 

323100 – fencing and gates product data 

330505 – buried utility pipes and accessories 

333400 – OWTS system and accessories 

Architect Deficiency report 
Floor finish is not acceptable. Working with contractor to determine the best solution. 

Floor areas to be resurfaced have been identified and will be ground, filled and sealed. 

Floors have been repaired except for outside overhead doors due to temperatures 

Punctures, tears and areas where the vapor barrier are not sealed to the framing need to be repaired  

Masonry veneer at the SE and SW corners have cracked due to water infiltration caused by deficient flashing at the 
corners 
Masonry veneer at the construction joint in the south wall is pulling away from the building. After contractor 
removed a few of the affected block it appears the vertical spacing of the brick ties is incorrect and the 8” spacing of 
brick ties at panel ends was not followed. 
Flashing at top of masonry does not consistently extend past the face of the masonry and splices are not correctly 
lapped and sealed. This condition has allowed water to infiltrate behind the masonry and caused cracks in the grout 
and damage to CMU blocks. 
Material Delivery 
 
Known Labor or material delivery issues 
 
Attachments: 

      4 Week Look Ahead 
           6/26/2023 - 6/30/2023 
                  Electrical Finishes and Equipment Hook-up 
           7/3/2023 – 7/7/2023 
                  Holiday 
                  Final Paint 
           7/10/2023 – 7/14/2023 
                  Lift Gates Installation 
                  Equipment Start-up 
           7/17/2023 – 7/21/2023 
                  Exhaust Fan Installation 

19



  Gunnison Valley RTA Bus Facility 
  Page 3 of 5 

           7/24/2023 – 7/28/2023 
                   B4 lights delivery/installation 
                   Punchlist Walkthrough 

Overall schedule: Attached 

      Progress Photos and Narratives  
 

 
1. Front Landscaping and Sidewalk Placed. 

 

 
2. Interior Concrete Flooring Densified and Sealed. 

20



  Gunnison Valley RTA Bus Facility 
  Page 4 of 5 

 
3. Bathroom Fixtures and Accessories Installed. 

 

 
4. Plumbing Equipment for Domestic Water Hooked-Up. 

21



  Gunnison Valley RTA Bus Facility 
  Page 5 of 5 

 
5. Remaing Exterior Concrete Poured. 

 

 
6. Grading, Landscape, and Concrete Completed at the Rear of the Property. 

 
 

22



23



GUC Passenger Survey
Winter 2022/23

Final Report
June 2023

24



Outline

03. Methodology
05. Executive Summary
11. Visitor Type & Geographic Origin
17. Demographics
24. Airport and Flight Topics
36. Trip Characteristics
51. Gunnison/CB Destination Ratings

25



METHODOLOGY

• The winter 2022/23 GUC Passenger Survey was conducted via 
intercept survey. Over the Winter 2022/23 period, a random sample of 
passengers in the GUC terminal were approached by a survey 
administrator and invited to take a paper survey.

• The winter 2022/23 results reflect surveys completed December 28, 
2022 through April 3, 2023.

• A total of 1,806 survey responses were collected (equivalent to 6.9% of 
the 26,066 outbound passengers in Dec-Mar). 

• The 95% confidence interval for a sample of 1,806 is +/-2.3 percentage 
points.

• The winter 2022/23 results are weighted to be representative of Dec-
Mar outbound passenger volume by flight route. 26



METHODOLOGY

• Many questions were only asked to a sub-set of respondents, 
either Full-time Residents (FTRs) or Visitors and Part-Time 
Residents (PTRs). Because of this, the sample size (and thus 
margin of error) varies for each specific question. 
▪ For n=1,000, 95% confidence interval (CI) is +/-3.0%

▪ For n=750, 95% CI is +/-3.5%

▪ For n=500, 95% CI is +/-4.3%

• This report summarizes overall results for the winter 2022/23 
season, segmentations by visitor type and departing flight, and 
comparisons to the winter 2019/20 GUC survey results.

27



Executive Summary
• Overall, the winter 2022/23 results exhibited a mix of stability and change from winter 2019/20.
• Visitor Type and Geographic Origin

• Visitor type shifted slightly, with slightly fewer visitors (76%, down from 80% in 2019/20), and 
more PTRs (13%, up from 9%). FTRs held roughly steady (10-11%%).

• Geographic origin was generally similar in the 22/23 and 19/20 seasons, with a few shifts. 
• Census Region: The South fell 6 ppts to 58%, while the Northeast rose 5 ppts to 12%. 
• State: .  TX remained the clear leader (30%), although down 7 ppt from 19/20.  Also: 

FL +4 ppts YOY, CA +2 ppts, NY +2 ppts, AR +2 ppts, OK -4 ppts, IL -2 ppts
• DMA:  Dallas remained the largest market (12%), although down 5 ppt YOY.  Following 

were  Denver (11%; includes Gunn. Co.), Houston (8%), Austin (4%), NYC 4%), Wash DC (3%).
• Drops from Dallas (and TX) coincided with shifts in flight service. Combined, AA-DFW 

and JSX-DAL accounted for a smaller share of pax in 22/23 (39%) than in AA-DFW 
alone in 19/20 (50%).

5
28



Executive Summary

• Demographics were generally similar to 19/20. 
• Average age was 46.2, similar to 44.9 in 19/20. 
• Household status was diverse: 33% couples/no kids, 32% families with kids at home, 23% 

singles/no kids, 12% empty nesters.  Empty nesters dipped 5 ppt YOY.
• Average party size was 2.8 people (2.9 in 19/20).

• Interpolated median household income rose to $213,000 from $169,000.

• Other demographics characteristics of locals:
• Average time FTRs have lived in the Gunnison/CB region was 12.9 years (median 7 years).
• 28% of full-time residents identified as remote workers in 2022/23 (i.e. working for a firm 

located outside of the Gunnison / CB region).
• Remote workers tend to be frequent users of GUC, particularly for business travel.  They 

are also comparatively affluent, somewhat older, and are comparatively less satisfied with 
GUC air service. 6

29



Executive Summary

• Airport and Flight Topics
• Why chose GUC (instead of other airport)?  Overwhelmingly, convenient location (94%).  

Also: minimize travel time (26%), ease of use of airport (23%), convenient arrival/departure 
times (17%), competitive airfare cost (13%), etc.

• 27% considered other airports for this trip, primarily Denver (16%) and Montrose (14%), similar 
to 19/20.

• Respondents had flown out of GUC an average of 2.1 times in the past 12 months, and other 
airports an average of 0.9 times → GUC captured 70% share of respondent travel. 
• Other airports captured 30% share:  DEN (17%), MTJ (5%), COS (2%), GJT (1%), other (4%).

• Leading reasons for using other airports in past 12 months were less expensive airfare (38%), 
more convenient of flight schedules (25%), and lower overall trip cost (22%).
• Less expensive airfare was cited by higher shares of FTRs (72%) and PTRs (47%) than 

Visitors (24%). 
7

30



Executive Summary

• Airport and Flight Topics (continued)
• Average satisfaction ratings were largely positive. 

• At least half of pax were “extremely satisfied” with ease of use of GUC (77%), quality of 
terminal (71%), airport location (68%), air service overall (52%), and arrival/departure times 
(50%)

• Ratings were lower for cost of airfares (20% “extremely satisfied”), flight reliability (25%), 
and cities served by nonstop flights (35%), and convenience of connections (38%). 

• Satisfaction improved YOY for convenience of arrival/departure times (average 4.2 on 1-5 
scale, +0.3 ppt) and connections (4.1, +0.3 ppt).

• Suggestions for improvement regarding flight service (comments): 
• Additional food & beverage options at GUC 
• Direct flights to more cities
• Reduce flight delays / cancellations / lost luggage
• Airfares high, add more summer/year-round service, improve ground transport to airport

8
31



Executive Summary

• Trip characteristics among visitors and PTRs exhibited a mix of stability and change.
• Average length of stay increased (5.9 nights 22/23, 5.1 in 19/20). 
• The leading trip purpose was downhill skiing (87%).  (Multiple responses permitted) 

• Followed distantly were visiting friends/relatives (25%), other leisure/sightseeing/holiday (13%), and 
other recreation/snowmobiling (7%).  

• Leading trip activities: 87% downhill skiing/snowboarding, 44% fine dining, 37% shopping / 
galleries, 26% rest and relaxation, 31% hot tub / sauna.
• Epic product ownership among skiers increased to 74% from 52% in 19/20.

• Most PTRs (94%) & 53% of Visitors had previously visited the area in winter, similar to 19/20.
• 93% of PTRs and 32% of Visitors had previously visited the area in summer.

• Accommodation location remained consistent with 19/20, led by Mt. CB (64%).
• Average spending per person per day was $260.

• Includes $101 for lodging, $63 food/drink, $58 skiing, $20 shopping, $17 other.
• Average spend per person per trip was $1,270.
• Aggregate visitor/PTR trip spend is estimated at $29.5 million in Dec-Mar 22/23.

9
32



Executive Summary
• Satisfaction with Gunnison / Crested Butte area as a winter destination

• The Net Promoter Score, based on likelihood to recommend the Gunnison / CB area as a winter 
travel destination, was 67%, with 72% “Promoters”, 22% “Passive Supporters”, and 6% 
“Detractors”. When asked to comment on likelihood to recommend, leading themes included:
• Quality of ski experience
• Quality of town experience
• Beauty / scenery
• Friendly people, less crowded, ease of travel & destination, affordable, varied activities

• More than half (60%) said they would “definitely” return to Gunnison / Crested within the next 3 
winters (+5 ppt from 19/20).
• Among respondents 50% or less likely to return in next three winters, reasons include:  

• Desire to visit/ski other resorts
• Hard to get to / distance / flight problems
• Cost / expense, one-off travel occasion, negative / unsatisfying experience

10
33



Visitor Type & Geographic Origin

34



12

V
is

it
or

 T
yp

e

• Visitors comprised the largest share of respondents in 2022/23 (76%), roughly 
similar to 2019/20 (80%). 

• The share of Part-Time Residents (PTRs) increased to 13%, up 4 ppt. Full-Time 
Residents (FTRs) held roughly steady at 10%.

• 83% of AA passengers were visitors, a higher share than on other flights (56-
74% visitors).  30-35% of pax on JSX flights were PTRs, a relatively high share.

Letters denote statistically significant differences (95% conf. level). The key of the category 
with the smaller column proportion appears in the category with the larger column proportion.

35



Place of Residence:
Census Region

• Most pax were from the South (58%), 
albeit down 6 ppt from 2019/20.

• An increased share of pax were from 
the Northeast (12%, up 5 ppt).

• Visitors and PTRs have generally 
similar origins, except that the 
Northeast generates a higher share 
of Visitors (15%) than PTRs (7%).

• Passenger origins differ by flight, 
with United carrying the most 
geographically diverse mix.

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

           
             

          
             

               
             

             
             

                
              

      

            
             
             

               
         

            

      

  

                                           

                            

                                    

                            

          

      

      

  

  

                                                    

                                 

36



14

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

     
        

       
          
        
         
        

    
        

        
  

                                                    
                                    
                        
                      
                    
                    
                    
              
                  
                      
                                                    

               
P

la
ce

 o
f 

R
es

id
en

ce
 

S
ta

te
s 

(T
op

 1
0)

• Travel by state shifted moderately in 22/23, with a shift away from TX.  TX 
remained the clear leader (30%), although down 7 ppt from 2019/20.  Other shifts:  
FL +4 ppts, CA +2 ppts, NY +2 ppts, AR +2 ppts, OK -4 ppts, IL -2 ppts.

• TX accounted for a larger share of PTRs (43%) than Visitors (32%). 

• Passenger origins differed significantly by departing flight.  TX was the leader on all 
flights except UA-DEN.

37



15

V
is

it
or

/P
T

R
 R

es
id

en
ce

 
20

22
/2

3 
(F

T
R

s 
ex

cl
ud

ed
)

• Among Visitors and PTRs combined, leading states in winter 2022/23 were TX (33.1%), 
FL (6.3%), CA (4.2%), NY (4.0%), and AR (3.3%) – top 5 states summing to 50.9%.

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

     

    

    

    
    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    
    

    

    

    

    
    

    

        

    

    

        

    

    

    

        

    

                             

                                                                                             
              

         
                  

        

              

    

              

38



Place of Residence
DMA (Top 10)        

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                         

                        

             

            

                          

                          
                  

                          
      

                 

                     

                 

  

                                            

                                    

                          

                                 

                      

              

            

                    

                

                  

                                                    

                      

• DMA results were generally in line 
with Winter 2019/20. The greatest 
shift was a decrease this winter from 
Dallas (-5 ppt).

• Despite this decrease, Dallas 
remained the top DMA (12%), 
followed by Denver (11%; includes 

Gunnison Co.) and Houston (8%).

• Again, origins differ by flight.  The 
DMA for each destination airport 
generates a significant portion of 
flight traffic (e.g. Dallas DMA 
contributes 25% of DFW pax).

39



Demographics

40



18

       

              

 

              

 

                      

               
        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

        

       

       

       

       

       

       

           

    

  

                  

                       

                                

                                

                              

                                  

                            

                        

                                            

                                                    

                 

A
g

e • The age profile of respondents was highly similar to 19/20, except for a dip in 
respondents aged 18-24 in 22/23 (down 4 ppts).

• PTRs were significantly older (avg age 52.3) than Visitors (45.3) and FTRs (45.0).

• Average age was generally similar across flight routes. 41



19

       

              

 

              

 

                      

               
        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                      
    

                       
       

                      
    

            

  

                              

                              

                              

                                          

                                                    

                                                   

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 S

ta
tu

s

• Household status was generally similar to 2019/20, except for a dip this winter in 
empty nesters (-5 ppt).

• By visitor type, PTRs were significantly more likely to be empty nesters (22%) 
than FTRs (10%) and visitors (10%).

• JSX-DAL respondents were significantly more likely to be empty nesters (25%) 
than pax on other flights (11-13%).

42



20

       

              

 

              

 

                      

               
        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

    

  

                                            

                              
                               

                                

                           

                      

                  
                

        

              

                                      

                                                    

                                                                             

P
eo

p
le

 in
 T

ra
ve

l P
a

rt
y

• Average party size was similar in 22/23 (2.8) and 19/20 (2.9).  There was an 
increase in parties of 1 (+8 ppts), and dips in parties of 3 (-5 ppt) and 6 (-3 ppt).

• Visitors had significantly larger average party size (3.1 people) than PTRs (2.2) and 
FTRs (1.6).

• Respondents flying AA-DFW (3.2) and UA-IAH (3.1) had the largest average 
parties, while UA-DEN had the smallest (2.4), in part due to more FTRs flying DEN.

43



21

       

              

 

              

 

                      

               
        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

          

           

           

           

             

             

             

             

                

  

                  

                      

                      

                       

                   

                        

                      

                              

                                                

                                                  

                                       

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

• Household income trended up from 19/20, with more earning $250k+ (+11 ppt), and 
a higher median income ($213k vs. $169k) – in part due to uptick in PTRs.

• PTRs were more likely to earn $250k+ (65%) than Visitors (43%) and FTRs (23%). 
• JSX pax were especially likely to earn $250k+ (71-73%), followed by IAH (49%) and 

DFW (46%), with DEN least affluent (35% $250k+). 44



22

       

              

 

            
         

               
        

 

                              

                  

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

                                           
                                  

                      

                                           
                                       

                      

       

                      

  

                  

                     

                      

                

                             

                                                             
Em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
S

ta
tu

s 
(F

T
R

s)

• A significant share of FTRs were employed at firms located outside the Gunnison/CB region 
(28%).  Notable characteristics of remote workers (vs. locally employed workers):

• High use of GUC (avg 5.6 trips in past 12 mo, vs. 3.4 for locally employed workers)
• Much more likely to be traveling for business this trip (63% vs. 22%)
• Somewhat shorter residency in region (median 4.9 years vs. 8 years)
• Older age (median 48 vs. 41)
• Higher household income (54% $200k+ vs. 18%)
• Lower satisfaction with GUC flight service

45



23

Y
ea

rs
 in

 G
un

ni
so

n 
(F

T
R

s)
       

              

 

            
         

                        

 

                              

                  

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

       

       

          

    

  

             

        

                 

         

                      

          

          

              

      

              

           

                  

              

                          

                             

                                                                                    

• A majority of FTRs have lived in the Gunnison/CB region for 7 or more years 
(53%), with the average being 12.9 years in the region.

46



Airport and Flight Topics

47



25

       

              

 

              

 

                      

               
        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                  

                
           

                 

                
         

             

             

  

                         

               

                     

                  

               

              

                                                    

                                                 

D
ep

a
rt

in
g

 F
lig

ht

• AA-DFW accounted for a smaller share of pax this winter (35%) than in 19/20 
(50%), while UA-DEN accounted for a larger share (40% vs. 31%).  UA-IAH held 
steady at 19-20%, while JSX-DAL and AUS were new.  

• Combined, AA-DFW and JSX-DAL accounted for a smaller share of pax than in AA-
DFW alone in 19/20.  This contributed to the drop in Dallas DMA pax noted earlier.  48



Why Chose 
GUC?

• The response options for this question 
were more detailed in 2022/23 than 
2019/20. YOY comparisons should 
thus be made with caution. 

• Convenience of location was 
overwhelmingly the top reason cited 
both seasons.

• FTRs and PTRs were significantly 
more likely than Visitors to cite ease of 
use of GUC and US Highway 50 travel 
concerns. PTRs were comparatively 
likely to cite non-stop flights to final 
destination.

• UA-DEN fliers were comparatively 
likely to cite convenience of 
connections, and unlikely to cite  
availability of non-stop flights.

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                                           
              

                            

                                           
            

                                      
             

                               

                                          
           

                                     
                            

                                          
                                 

                             

                                       
              

                                        
                                      
                                        

     

  

                                

                               

                                    

                                

                               

                                                

                              

                  

                  

                         

                    

                     

                                                    

                                                                                                                       
                      

49



27

• 27% of pax had considered other airports for this trip, similar to 19/20 (29%). 

• The leading alternative airports considered this winter were DEN (16%) and 
MTJ (14%), both similar to 19/20.

• FTRs were significantly more likely to consider other airports (47%) than PTRs 
(27%) and Visitors (24%).

• UA to Denver pax were somewhat more likely to consider DEN than other pax 
were.

C
on

si
d

er
ed

 O
th

er
 

A
ir

p
or

ts
?

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
              

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                    

        

              

                

                            

     

  

                                    

                                    

                      

                      

                                    

                  

                                                    

                                                                                                          

50



Decision to Use
Other Airports

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                               
                              

                       

                      
         

                       

                                  
                    

                              
                                 

      

                              
    

                            
             

                         
                     

                             
                                    

         

     

  

                                      

                                  

                              

                                      

                                 

                        

                   

                      

                  

                                 

                                                

                                                                                                                

• The response options for this question 
were more detailed in 2022/23 than 
2019/20. YOY comparisons should 
thus be made with caution. 

• Reasons cited for using other airports 
were diverse, led by less expensive 
airfare (38%), more convenient flight 
schedules (25%), lower overall trip 
costs (22%), and availability of 
nonstop flights (21%).

• FTRs (73%) and PTRs (47%) were 
more likely cite airfare costs than 
Visitors (24%).  FTRs/PTRs were also 
comparatively likely to cite overall trip 
costs, nonstop flights, and flight 
reliability.

51



29

Fr
ie

nd
s’

/N
ei

g
hb

or
s’

 
U

se
 O

th
er

 A
ir

p
or

ts
 (

FT
R

s)

• FTRs indicate that there is significant leakage from GUC by their friends and 
neighbors.  65% of FTRs say that half or less of their friends/neighbors primarily 
use GUC, while 21% of FTRs say three-quarters or more of their friends/neighbors 
primarily use GUC.  (14% are uncertain of friends/neighbors’ airport usage.)

       

              

 

            
         

               
        

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

                

 

                                
                     

                                 
                         

                                 
                         

                                 
                         

                                
                               

   

                      

  

             

                  

                  

                    

           

              

                              

                                                                                                        
                                                                          

52



30

R
ea

so
ns

 F
ri

en
d

s/
N

ei
g

hb
or

s 
U

se
 O

th
er

 A
ir

p
or

ts
 (

FT
R

s)

• A majority of FTRs said their friends/neighbors use other airports due to less 
expensive airfare (62%), followed by lower overall cost of trip (33%).  

• Non-cost factors are less important, and include availability of nonstop flights 
(23%) and more convenient flight schedules (20%).

• “Other” (9%):  Comments focus on flight reliability/delays & cancellations.

       

              

 

            
         

               
        

 

                              

                  

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

                                          
        

                        

                                        
                 

                                

                      

                       
                                   

     

  

                     

                  

                     

                     

                     

           

            

                             

                                                                                                                               
                                                                

53



31

T
im

es
 F

lo
w

n 
O

ut
 o

f 
G

U
C

• Respondents had flown out of GUC an average of 2.1 times in the past 12 months 
(including this trip), up from 1.9 times in 2019/20. An increased share had made at 
least one other flight from GUC in the past 12 months (40%, up from 32% in 19/20).

• FTRs (4.1x) and PTRs (3.5x) averaged more trips than Visitors (1.4x).
• Fliers on JSX-AUS (3.6x) and JSX-DAL (3.3x) were more frequent GUC users than 

fliers on AA and UA routes (1.7-2.2x).

       

              

 

              

 

                      

               
        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

                

 

 
 
 
 

     
       
       
       

    
  

                                        
                                

                           
                                  
                                

                            
                  

  
                                              

                                                  

                                                        

54



32

T
im

es
 U

se
d

 G
U

C
 &

  
O

th
er

 A
ir

p
or

ts

• Respondents had taken an average of 3.0 trips to/from the region in the past 12 
months, with GUC accounted for 2.1 trips (70% share).  Following were DEN (17% 
share), MTJ (5%), COS (2%), GJT (1%), and other airports (4%).

• GUC share was highest for PTRs (76%), followed by Visitors (71%) & FTRs (65%). 
• GUC share was somewhat lower among UA-DEN pax (65%) than pax on other 

routes (72-80%).

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

        
         

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                                        

                                           

                                             

                                                      

                                                     

                                                   

                                                    

   

   

   

   

   

      

     

       

       

       

       

       

   

     

     

     

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

        

   

   

   

   

   

   

         

         

         

   

   

   

   

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

       

     

     

   

   

   

   

                                                        

                                                              
                                                          

Including this trip, how many times in the past 12 months have you used the following airports to travel to/from the Gunn./CB region? 

55



33

A
ir

 S
er

vi
ce

 / 
A

ir
p

or
t 

S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n 

(2
02

2/
23

)

• GUC was highly rated (4.0+ average rating) in 6 of 9 categories.  
At least half of pax were “extremely satisfied” with ease of use of 
GUC (77%), quality of terminal (71%), airport location (68%), air 
service overall (52%), and arrival/departure times (50%)

• Average ratings were lowest for availability of nonstop flights (3.7), 
flight reliability (3.5), and cost of airfare (3.4).

                     
                                                                

                                           

                                        

                                                    

                                                       

                                                     

                                                 

                                                                  

                                    

        

        

        

         

           

           

              

              

              

                                                                                                                      

56



34

A
ir

 S
er

vi
ce

 / 
A

ir
p

or
t 

S
a

ti
sf

a
ct

io
n 

(c
ro

ss
ta

b
s)

• The winter 2022/23 survey added several satisfaction questions not asked in 
2019/20.  Of those asked both years, average satisfaction increased for 
convenience of arrival/departure times (4.2, +0.3 pt) and connections (4.1, +0.3 pt).

• Visitors were somewhat more satisfied than FTRs and PTRs with all aspects of air 
service.  Conversely, FTRs were somewhat more satisfied than Visitors with all 
aspects of the airport facility (ease of use, convenient location, quality of terminal).  

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

         
     

        

 

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                                                        

                                   

                                

                                            

                                               

                                             

                                         

                                                          

                            

     

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

     

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

       

       

       

       

     

   

   

   

     

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

     

     

       

     

   

   

   

   

   

     

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

                                                                                                                      

                                                              
                                                          

57



Do you have any comments or suggestions for improvement 
regarding flight service to/from Gunnison Airport?

637 Comments | Showing words repeated 4 or more times

Common Themes
• More food & beverage 

options
• Direct flights to more cities
• Reduce flight delays / 

cancellations / lost luggage 
/ difficult connections

• Airfares high
• More summer/year-round 

flights
• Compliments on renovation
• Appreciation for JSX
• Improve ground transport 

(e.g. add RTA bus stop, add 
Uber, improve parking) 35

58



Trip Characteristics

59



37

       

              

 

              

 

                      

                  
                  

         

 

       

 

                              

                  

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

    

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

       

       

       

    

  

  

                
                

                               

                               

                            

                        

                          

                  

                  

                     

                     

                  

                        

                                

                                               

                                                                                                                     

T
ri

p
 N

ig
ht

s

• Average trip length increased to 5.9 nights this winter from 5.1 nights in 19/20.
• This increase was partly caused by an increase in the share of PTRs.  PTRs stay 

significantly longer (avg 10.9 nights) than visitors (avg 5.0 nights).
• JSX-AUS and JSX-DAL had longer average stays (9.7 & 6.7 nights) than pax on 

other flights (5.5-5.9 nights), likely in part due to a higher share of PTRs. 
60



38

T
ri

p
 P

ur
p

os
e 

(V
is

it
or

s/
P

T
R

s)
       

              

 

              

 

                      

          
                 

         
         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

                

 

        
                   

                       

              
                   

                 
            

                    

                     

        
                 

     

  

                                 

                                 

                                

                        

                     

                    

                         

                        

                                               

                                                                                                             

• Question was multiple response in 22/23 vs. single response in 19/20.  YOY comparisons thus require caution.

• The leading trip purpose both years was downhill skiing (87% 22/23, 65% 19/20).

• Following distantly in 22/23 were visiting friends/relatives (25%), other leisure (13%), & other recreation (7%).

• Both Visitors (88%) and PTRs (80%) primarily visited for skiing in 22/23. PTRs were more likely to cite all 
other activities, suggesting more diverse trip motivations.

61



39

W
or

kc
a

ti
on

 / 
B

le
is

ur
e

• 50% of PTRs and 24% of Visitors said their trip involved a mix of work and leisure for 
them or other party members. 
• 36% of PTRs and 19% of Visitors worked remotely during their trip (“workcation”).
• 8% of PTRs and 5% of Visitors extended a work trip to participate in leisure (“bleisure”).
• 9% of PTRs and 2% of Visitors mixed business and leisure in other ways. 

       

              

 

                      

          
                 

         
         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

                

 

                                    
                                     

                       

                                        
                               

                      

                                        
                         

                 

  

                          

                 

                    

                          

                                          

                                                                                                                   

62



Of all the places you could have gone, what most influenced 
you to select the Gunnison/Crested Butte area this trip? 

1,373 Comments | Showing words repeated 4 or more times

Common Themes
• Friends/family live or

have home in area
• Second homeowner
• Town experience
• Ski experience
• New destination /

hadn’t visited before
• Less crowded
• Flight access
• Beauty/scenery
• Work/business
• Epic Pass
• Recommendation
• Cost / relatively affordable

40
63



41

T
ri

p
 P

ur
p

os
e 

(F
T

R
s)

• FTRs had diverse trip purposes, with almost equal shares traveling for business 
(31%), visiting friends/relatives (29%), and leisure / recreation / holiday (28%).

• FTR trips as a share of total passenger trips:  
• FTRs traveling for business:  3.2% of all pax trips (incl. FTR, PTR & Visitor)
• FTRs traveling for other reasons: 7.5% of all pax

       

              

 

            
         

               
        

 

                              

                  

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

                     

                       

                                            

                                        
      

                          

  

                  

                     

                     

               

              

                              

                                                            

64



Activity 
Participation

• Consistent with skiing being the 
leading trip purpose, 87% of 
visitors/PTRs participated in 
skiing/snowboarding on their trip 
(similar to 85% in 2019/20).

• Other activity participation was 
largely consistent with 2019/20.  
Some shifts:  decreases in 
shopping / galleries (-5 ppt), rest 
and relaxation (-13 ppt), spa (-4 
ppt), and several others.

• PTRs tended to participate in more 
activities than visitors, consistent 
with longer visits.

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                            

           

                    

                   

               

                          

            

   

                    

           

                    

               

        

             

           

                           

            

           

           

                            

            

     

  

                               

                             

                               

                               

                           

                             

                    

                       

                        

                     

                          

                      

                  

                      

                

                  

                  

                      

                

                

      

                  

                                               

                                                                                           

65



43

       

              

 

              

 

                      

          
                 

         
         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

         

               
        

               

                 
         

            
    

           
     

  

                               

                            

                             

                

              

                               

                                               

                                                                   
S

ki
 P

a
ss

 O
w

ne
rs

hi
p

(i
f 

d
ow

nh
ill

 s
ki

ed
/b

oa
rd

ed
)

• About three-quarters of Visitors/PTRs who skied/boarded owned an Epic product 
(74%), up from 52% in 19/20.

• PTRs were especially likely to own an Epic product (89% in 22/23).  Epic 
ownership was also high for Visitors (71%).

• Epic product ownership was similar across flights (69-77%). 
66



44

Ep
ic

 P
a

ss
 Im

p
or

ta
nc

e 
(W

in
te

r 
20

22
/2

3)

• About half of Visitors/PTRs (52%) said that CB being on the Epic 
Pass was “extremely important” in their decision to purchase an 
Epic product.

• Respondents were more split on the importance of owning an Epic 
Pass product as a driver to come to CB:  25% stated that owning 
Epic was “not at all important” and 38% stated it was “extremely 
important”.

                     
                         
                               
                            
             

      

                           
                         
                                

      

              

                

                                                     
              

67



45

Ep
ic

 P
a

ss
 Im

p
or

ta
nc

e

• Average importance of CB being on Epic in decision to purchase Epic (7.4) was up 
significantly from 2019/20 (6.5).  Importance of CB being on Epic was higher to 
PTRs (8.5) than Visitors (7.1).

• Also up was the importance of owning an Epic Pass product in the decision to visit 
CB (6.3, +1.0 ppt).  Owning an Epic was more important in decision to visit CB to 
Visitors (6.4) than PTRs (5.6).

       

      
       

 

      
       

 

                      

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                                                 
                                                  

                                                
                                          

     

   

        

        

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

                                                     

                                                              
                                                          

                     
                                                 
                                                        

                                                
                                           

              

              

              

68



46

       

              

 

              

 

                      

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

                

 

                           
                        

                            
       

            

            

                 

                              
                     

  

                                  

                           

                               

                             

                               

                  

                                               

                                                                                                   

P
re

vi
ou

s 
W

in
te

r 
T

ri
p

s
to

 A
re

a • Most Visitors/PTRs had previously visited the area in winter (59%), similar to 
19/20 (56%).  Conversely, 41% were first-time visitors (44% in 19/20).

• PTRs were much more likely to be repeat visitors (94%) than Visitors (53%). PTRs 
were more likely to have visited 5 or more times (77%) than Visitors (14%.

• JSX pax were somewhat more likely to be repeat visitors than pax on UA and AA. 
69



47

P
re

vi
ou

s 
S

um
m

er
 T

ri
p

s
to

 A
re

a

• A minority of Visitors/PTRs had previously visited the area in summer (41%), up 
from 34% in 19/20.  

• PTRs were much more likely to have visited in summer (93%) than Visitors (32%). 
• JSX pax were somewhat more likely to have visited in summer than UA and AA pax. 70



48

A
cc

om
m

od
a

ti
on

 
Lo

ca
ti

on
       

      
       

 

      
       

 

            
         

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

      
      

 

      
      

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

                         

                     

                

                                             
                    

                   

                                           
             

                                           
                                       
                                        

                     

     

  

                               

                           

                

                   

                 

                

              

              

                             

                                               

                                                     

• The largest share of guests stayed in Mt. CB (64%), similar to 19/20 (66%).
• Followed were CB (20%), Gunnison (6%), elsewhere in CB area (5%), and 

elsewhere (9%). 
• Visitors were more likely than PTRs to stay in Mt. CB (68% and 42% respectively).  

PTRs were more likely than Visitors to stay in most other locations.
71



49

P
er

 P
er

so
n 

P
er

 D
a

y 
S

p
en

d
in

g

• Per capita daily spending averaged $260 in 2022/23, led by spending on lodging 
($101), food and drinks ($63), and skiing ($59).

• Visitors spent considerably more per day ($286) than PTRs ($107), with 
significantly higher spending on lodging, food and drinks, and skiing.

       

              

 

                      

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

       

             

                                         

                           

                                        

                                            

   

   

   

   

    

    

   

   

   

   

  

      

     

     

      

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

    

    

   

   

   

   

    

    

   

   

   

   

    

    

   

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

   

                               

                                                               
                                                          

72



50

P
er

 P
er

so
n 

P
er

 T
ri

p
 S

p
en

d
in

g
       

              

 

                      

          
        

           
      

         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

         
      

 

       

             

                                         

                           

                                        

                                              

   

    

    

    

    

      

    

   

    

    

    

      

   

    

    

    

    

      

   

    

    

    

    

      

    

   

    

    

    

      

   

   

    

    

    

      

      

    

    

    

    

      

   

   

    

    

    

                                

                                                               
                                                          • Per capita trip spending averaged $1,270 in 2022/23, led by spending on lodging 

($501), food and drinks ($306), and skiing ($281).
• Visitors spent considerably more per trip ($1,336) than PTRs ($887), with 

significantly higher spending on lodging and skiing.
• AA-DFW pax spent about $200 more per trip than UA-DEN pax.
• Aggregate visitor/PTR spend in Dec-Mar 2023:  $29.5 million

• Calculation: $1270/pp/per trip * 26,066 pax * 89% of pax were visitors/PTRs = $29.5M.
73



Gunnison/CB Destination Ratings

74



52

Li
ke

lih
oo

d
 t

o 
R

ec
om

m
en

d

• More than half (58%) of respondents stated that they were “10 - Extremely Likely” 
to recommend Gunnison / Crested Butte as a winter travel destination, with an 
additional 15% rating their likelihood as a 9 out of 10.

      

                     

                                                                                                                         
       
      

                     

                                                                                                                         
       

75



53

N
et

 P
ro

m
ot

er
 S

co
re

• Net Promoter Score is calculated using likelihood to recommend (prior slide), where 
the score is the total percentage of “promoters” minus the total percentage of 
“detractors” (for Winter 22/23, this is 72% - 6% = NPS 67%)

• PTRs were more positive (81% NPS) than Visitors (65%).
• UA-IAH travelers gave the highest NPS score at 78%, significantly above AA-DFW 

(65%) and UA-DEN (63%).

       

              

 

                      

                  
                  

         

 

       

 

                              

                  

 

             

 

             

 

                 

 

                

 

                  

               

                  

         

  

                  

                            

                              

                                      

                                          

                                                   

76



Net Promoter Score Comments

1,216 Comments | Showing words repeated 3 or more times

Compliments
• Quality of skiing
• Town experience
• Beauty / scenery
• Friendly people
• Less crowded
• Convenience / ease of 

travel & destination
• Affordable
• Variety of activities

Critiques
• Difficult to get to
• Expensive
• Limited dining options
• Flight cancellations/delays 54

77



55

Li
ke

lih
oo

d
 t

o 
R

et
ur

n

• More than half (60%) of respondents stated that they would definitely return to 
the Gunnison Crested Butte area within the next 3 winters (+5 ppt from 2019/20).

• PTRs were especially likely to “definitely” return (95%). 

• Just over half of visitors stated they “definitely” planned to return (54%).

• “Definite” likelihood of return was comparatively high for JSX and UA-IAH flights. 

       

              

 

              

 

                      

          
                 

         
         

 

       

 

                              

           
      

 

             

 

             

 

         
       

 

                

 

                   

              

           

              

                 

  

            

                      

                          

                              

                                   

                                               

                                                                                                

78



(If 50% or less likely to return to in 3 winters) What is 
the primary reason you would not make a return trip?

246 Comments | Showing words repeated 2 or more times

Common Themes
• Desire to visit other 

resorts
• Hard to get to / 

distance / flight problems
• Costs / expense
• One-off travel occasion 

(e.g. conference, ski club, 
friend invite)

• Unsatisfying or negative 
experience (e.g. customer 
service issue, limited 
options & services)

56
79



GUC Passenger Survey
Winter 2022/23

Thank you!

Final Report
June 2023

80



All buses are wheelchair accessible. For more information or lost & found, please call 970-641-4111.

YOUR PUBLICLY FUNDED BUS SYSTEM
RTA FREE BUS – The 42 round-trip Winter Schedule starts on November 22nd

FOR THE FULL SCHEDULE, INCLUDING ALL OF OUR BUS STOPS, 
PLEASE VISIT

WWW.GUNNISONVALLEYRTA.COM

FREE BUS
WINTER 2023-2024

5:30 AM
6:00 AM
6:30 AM
6:45 AM
7:00 AM
7:15 AM

7:30 AM

8:00 AM
8:30 AM
8:45 AM
9:00 AM
9:15 AM

9:30 AM
10:00 AM

10:30 AM
11:05 AM
11:35 AM

12:05 PM
12:55 PM

1:30 PM
1:45 PM

2:15 PM
2:30 PM
2:45 PM
3:00 PM
3:30 PM
4:05 PM
4:35 PM

4:45 PM
5:05 PM
6:05 PM
7:05 PM
8:05 PM
9:10 PM

10:10 PM

5:45 AM
6:15 AM
6:45 AM
7:00 AM
7:15 AM

7:30 AM
7:45 AM 

8:15 AM
8:45 AM
9:00 AM
9:15 AM

9:30 AM
9:45 AM

10:15 AM

10:45 AM
11:20 AM
11:50 AM
12:20 PM

1:10 PM
1:45 PM

2:00 PM

2:30 PM
2:45 PM
3:00 PM
3:15 PM
3:45 PM
4:20 PM
4:50 PM 

5:00 PM
5:20 PM
6:20 PM
7:20 PM
8:20 PM
9:25 PM

10:25 PM

6:40 AM
7:10 AM
7:40 AM
7:55 AM
8:10 AM
8:25 AM
8:40 AM

9:10 AM
9:40 AM

10:00 AM
10:15 AM

10:30 AM
10:45 AM

11:15 AM

11:45 AM
12:20 PM
12:55 PM

1:25 PM
2:10 PM
2:45 PM
3:15 PM

3:30 PM
3:45 PM

4:00 PM
4:15 PM
4:45 PM
5:15 PM
5:45 PM

6:15 PM
6:45 PM
7:15 PM

8:20 PM
9:20 PM

10:25 PM
11:25 PM

6:48 AM
7:18 AM
7:48 AM
8:03 AM
8:18 AM
8:33 AM
8:48 AM

9:18 AM
9:48 AM

10:08 AM
10:23 AM
10:38 AM
10:53 AM
11:23 AM

11:53 AM
12:28 PM

1:03 PM
1:33 PM
2:18 PM
2:53 PM
3:23 PM

3:38 PM
3:53 PM

4:08 PM
4:23 PM
4:53 PM
5:23 PM
5:53 PM

6:23 PM
6:53 PM
7:23 PM
8:28 PM
9:28 PM

10:33 PM
11:33 PM

6:10 AM
6:40 AM
7:25 AM
7:55 AM
8:40 AM
9:25 AM

9:40 AM
9:55 AM

10:10 AM
10:40 AM

11:10 AM
11:45 AM

12:15 PM
12:45 PM

1:35 PM
2:25 PM
2:55 PM
3:10 PM

3:25 PM
3:40 PM
4:45 PM
5:15 PM
5:25 PM
5:45 PM

6:45 PM
7:45 PM
8:45 PM
9:50 PM

10:50 PM

7:00 AM
7:30 AM
8:00 AM
8:15 AM

8:30 AM
8:45 AM

9:00 AM
9:30 AM

10:00 AM
10:20 AM
10:35 AM
10:50 AM

11:05 AM
11:35 AM

12:05 PM
12:40 PM

1:15 PM
1:45 PM

2:30 PM
3:35 PM
4:05 PM
4:35 PM
5:35 PM
6:05 PM

6:35 PM
7:05 PM
7:35 PM
8:40 PM
9:40 PM

10:45 PM
11:45 PM

GUNNISON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS NORTHBOUND:

GUNNISON – SPENCER AND HWY 135 NORTHBOUND:

MT CRESTED BUTTE TRANSIT CENTER SOUTHBOUND:

CRESTED BUTTE 4-WAY STOP SOUTHBOUND:

CB SOUTH – RED MOUNTAIN PARK NORTHBOUND:

CB SOUTH – RED MOUNTAIN PARK SOUTHBOUND:

81



 

 

82



Dra� 2024 budget with 42 winter round trips and 28 spring/summer/fall round trips: 

 

 

 

83



Dra� 2024 budget with 42 winter round trips and 28 spring/summer/fall round trips:

 

 

84



Dra� 2024 budget with 42 winter round trips and 28 spring/summer/fall round trips:

 

 

 

 

85



Dra� 2024 budget with 42 winter round trips and 28 spring/summer/fall round trips: 

 

86



RESOLUTION NO. 3 
SERIES 2023 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GUNNISON VALLEY 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL 
PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, the Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority (“RTA”) intends to contract to 
purchase from Lazy K Development, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, a townhome 
unit within the Lazy K Subdivision described as: 

Unit A, Building 110, Lazy K Subdivision, according to the Plat of Lazy K Subdivision Building 
110 as recorded at Reception No. 6675479; and 

WHEREAS, the RTA shall commit to paying the purchase price and closing costs as will be set 
forth in the contract; and 

WHEREAS, the Commitment for Title Insurance issued to the RTA in connection with the 
above will contain a requirement that the RTA pass a Resolution authorizing the purchase of the 
subject property and indicating the name of the RTA officer authorized to sign documents and 
execute instruments affecting title to the subject property. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GUNNISON VALLEY TRANPORTATION AUTHORITY, that: 

Section 1. The RTA is authorized to purchase the subject property from Lazy K 
Development, LLC. 

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes Scott Truex, Executive Director, to sign all 
documents necessary to complete the purchase of the aforementioned 
property, and to execute instruments affecting title to the property. 

Section 3. The RTA hereby authorizes the expenditure of funds necessary to meet the 
terms and obligations of purchasing said property, and paying necessary 
closing costs. 

INTRODUCED, READ, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the RTA, this 30th day of June, 2023. 

(SEAL) 

___________________________________ 
Janet Farmer, Chair 

___________________________________ 
Elizabeth K. Smith, Secretary 

87


	Meeting Notice
	Agenda
	Minutes 23-5
	Financial Report
	Letter of Recommendation - Alpine Express
	Air Program Reports
	Bus Program Reports
	Whetstone ProgressReport
	Whetstone Easement Issue
	Winter Airport Survey Report
	Proposed winter bus schedule - 42 trips
	Draft 2024 budget with 42 winter round trips
	Resolution #3



